TOWNSHIP OF LAWRENCE

Office of the Municipal Manager

2207 Lawrence Road
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648

MEMORANDUM

TO: Township Council
FROM: Kevin P. Nerwinski, Esq., Municipal Manager/QPA
DATE: April 12, 2018

UPCOMING MEETING
April 16, 2018

Special Presentation

Sikh Awareness Month

Awarding, Amending and/or Rejecting of Bids

9A. Authorizing awarding of Bid #18-03 for Lawn Services to On-Site Landscape
Management in the amount of $24,370 for a period of service covering April 23, 2018 to
October 26, 2018. This will be a new company providing these services to the Township.

Introduction of Ordinances

10A. A bond ordinance providing for various road improvements. Appropriating
$2,002,000 towards the work and also authorizing the issuance of $1,852,000 bonds or
notes for partial financing.

10B. An ordinance appropriating $850,000 from the Capital Improvement Fund for various
projects. Including purchase of various computer/office equipment and EMS related
equipment; HVAC repairs/replacements to municipal buildings; and improvements to park
and recreational facilities.

Adoption of Ordinances

None.
Resolutions

The agenda includes routine administrative authorizations as well as resolutions providing
for refunds, accepting and releasing various bonds and releasing project escrow funds.?!

Resolution No. 143-18 authorizes the Adoption of the 2018 Municipal Budget.

1 Mayor and Council Members please let me know if you have any questions on resolutions not detailed in the
report.
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